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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 8:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION
Attachments: Log Card (encrypted).pdf

Hi Celine,

Attach is the Log card for a vehicle we will be auctioning (we will send you the password separately).

We would be grateful if you could provide us an indicative valuation first. Subsequently, we will engage you for a
formal valuation once there is a confirmed sales.

Please do also let us know the cost of a formal valuation. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sophia Soh

Assistant Manager

Credit Collection Department

DID: 63050396

Company Registration No. 196400348D
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This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email") are confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose or disclose the
contents to any person. If you have received the Email in error, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your
system and notify the sender by return email. Thank you.



-

¥
Celine Fog (LKKAuto)
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From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>
Sent: : Friday, 6 January 2023 8:04 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ' RE: VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi Celine,

Thank you so much.

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
system and hotify the sender by return email. Thank you.
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From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
asSent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 5:45 pm

lo: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Dear Sophia,
The valuation of SLX 4897) is as below:
MV: $30,000.00 - FS: $26,500.00

As at Jan 2023

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 8:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi Celine,
Attach is the Log card for a vehicle we will be auctioning (we will send you the password separately).

We would be grateful if you could provide us an indicative valuation first. Subsequently, we will engage you fora
formal valuation once there is a confirmed sales.

Please do also let us know the cost of a formal valuation. Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sophia Soh
Assistant Manager
Credit Collection Department
~DID: 63050396
—ompany Registration No. 196400348D
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
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Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details

/ SLX4897.)

A%

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type: P10- Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Chassis No.: / WBAXG12080DX53357
Motor No.: - /
Propellant: Petrol

Engine Capacity: 1997 cc

Unladen Weight: 1610kg

Primary Colour: Brown

1U Label No.: 1124993080

First Registration Date: 31 May 2013
Manufacturing Year: 2013

PARF Eligibility: Yes g
No. of Transfer: 1

Owner Particulars

Owner Name:

Owner ID Type: / Singapore NRIC

Owner |D:

Registered Address Type: /HDB/HUDC
Registered Block/House No.

Registered Street Name:

Reglstered Unit No.:

Registered Building Name: -

Registered Postal Code:

COE No./Expiry Date: 2013060103000589H / 30 May 2023
COE Bid Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)

QP Paid: $67.304.00

Transaction Details

Business Transaction Ref. 20180704171227241940

Mo.
Business Transaction Date: 04 Jul 2018 -

Business Transactlon Time:  17:12:27
Message
Vehicle has been successfully transferred to

Please note that $25.00 will be deducted from your GIRO account.

Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Model:
Engine No.:

Trailer Chassls No.:

Passenger Capacity:

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Welght:

Secondary Colour:

Maximum Power Output:

Noprmal
5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV

86440440N203208/

4

2220 kg

135.0kW (181 bhp)

Original Registration Date: 31May 2013
Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF Beneflt:

Actual ARF Paid:

$41,566.00 (QQ\\

$22,596.00
$45,193.00 ,

Please note that the name you have entered is different from LTA's record and will be subject to LTA's verification.

OK

Save as PDF

A |
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1/4/23, 10:26 AM Used BMW 5201 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

‘sccarmart

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

ANNOUNCING

AUTOTRUST TRADERS PTE LTD

as an Sgcarmart Top 30 Used Car Dealer

Sign up

Resources

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
WHES CAVS 5@ OUF CUITeNCy

Post an Advertisement ' ' € HN LUNG AUTO 20 ]
Sezgourse:!_?d:/::tlse ; st ;::Is; : it. 90 HoBee & ou oy[e:m’,m =
untii It's :
$ Low Int One Stop Car Hub =
GV Automobile Centre Finance, Insurance, Workshop =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars .
Sort by (DatePosted {20 | results/pag
17 vehicles BMW 5201 Any Category Advanced Search | ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 5201 Any Any 2013 Any Any Any Available
BMW 5 Series 520i Highline $140,800 $14,070 /yr 28-Mar-2013 1,997 cc 158,000 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)
Highline model. 2 owners only. Option to purchase with new 5 or 10 years COE. Dealer welcome.
Posted: 31-Dec-2022
BMW 5 Series 520i $36,800 N.A 19-Jun-2013 1,997 cc - Luxury Availabie
Ideal for short term usage, well maintained by previous owner, Road tax till 16/6/23 wear and tear parts are replaced, view to believe it,
don't miss it out before is gone, call us for more information.
Posted: 29-Dec-2022
BMW 5 Series 520i $24,888 N.A 31-Jan-2013 1,997 cc 113,000 km Luxury Available
1 owner agent unit! Low mileage! Perfect unit for COE renewal! Well known luxury sedan car to suit your daily usage with huge boot for
storage. Responsive and powerful engine! Ultimate driving experience! Extremely well maintained. Immaculate condition! $0 drive away/...
Posted: 29-Dec-2022
BMW 5 Series 520i $42,888 N.A 29-Mar-2013 1,997 cc 209,696 km Luxury Available
Brokers Welcome - Partner with CARRO today and get access to the largest inventory in Singapore. Contact us to find out more! I |
PREMIUM AD
Carro s,
Posted: 22-Dec-2022
Audi has introduced a new logo
Audi claims that its new badge, which is more two-dimensional in nature, exudes a more modern and pure character that is in line with the brand's
philosophy.
Find out more!
BMW 5 Series 520i $25,000 N.A 31-Jan-2013 1,997 cc 99,000 km Luxury Available
Good for COE renewal. Fully inspected, well taken care off, Accident free. Low mileage. 6 months engine and gear box warranty by Carro.
Posted: 21-Dec-2022
BMW 5 Series 520i $55,888 $40,790 /yr 30-Sep-2013 1,997 cc 125,888 km Luxury Available
[;_E.REM?UM AD
Posted: 21-Dec-2022
BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $147,000 $14,690 /yr 17-Apr-2013 1,997 cc - Luxury Available
COE)
2 owner, due to license plate retention, can be purchased without COE. Well taken care in immaculate condition. 100% loan and high . e
trade available, call for a no obligation viewing today! L BRENIGM AD
Posted: 20-Dec-2022
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=BMW+520I&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2013&VEH=0&AVL=2
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1/4/23, 10:26 AM Used BMW 5201 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

.

BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $145,000 $14,490 /yr 07-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 79,000 km Luxury
COE)

$0 downpayment, full-loan available, Mint, bone stock and clean agent unit with ultra low mileage. Made affordable with a new 10 year
COE! Comes with active engine and gearbox warranty with specialist up to 2023! Accident free, STA evaluation welcome to assure condit...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i $36,800 N.A 27-May-2013 1,997 cc 114,650 km Luxury

Lady Malay owner car, well maintained, no repairs needed. Road tax paid till 26 May 2023, comes with extended warranty. Warranty
covers engine, gearbox, and drive axle.

Posted: 17-Dec-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $148,800 $14,870 /yr 28-May-2013 1,997 cc 68,000 km Luxury
COE)

1 Ownership Only, Only Clock 7500k/km Per Year,extremely Underulitiesd, Fully Agent Maintained. PML Unit. 100% Accident Free,$35,800
Before COE Renewal. Superb For COE Renewal. Flexible High Loan And High Trade In Available! So Hurry Come And View, Test Drive No...

Posted: 10-Dec-2022

ADVERTISING

BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $148,000 $14,790 /yr 21-Jun-2013 1,997 cc - Luxury
COE)

1 owner unit, well kept and maintained! Wear and tear replaced, good to go for another 10 years! Option to purchase with new COE!
Immaculate condition inside-out! Flexible financing available, trade-in's most welcomed! Viewing by appointment only, contact us today f..

@ This car comes with 6-mth Sgcarmart Warranty - the best protection for your car. Learn More

Posted: 05-Dec-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $148,888 $14,880 /yr 17-Jun-2013 1,997 cc 135,000 km Luxury
COE)

Only 1.2k per month! Well maintained and built and rebuilt to last for another 10 years, all plastic bits in the engine has been replaced. No
messy mods. This 520i feels fantastic to drive is a dream executive sedan. Option to renew 5 or 10 years. Full loan available, enquire tod...

Posted: 29-Nov-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i $34,900 N.A 25-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 107,000 km Luxury

Ideal for short term usage till after CNY or simply suitable for COE extension. Beautiful white BMW 520 with luxurious champagne leather
upholstery owned by family owner selling due to upgrade. High loan/trade in/COE renewal services and pre purchase inspection welcom...

Posted: 28-Nov-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i $47,777 $31,990 /yr 30-Aug-2013 1,997 cc 115,305 km Luxury

Facelifted LCI model with adaptive headlights. Luxury model with illuminated door sills for all doors low mileage done. Excellent condition.
White paintwork with black interior. No sticky handles/buttons and oil leaks problem. Servicing, ATF, brake oil and rims done recently.

Posted: 26-Nov-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i (New 10-yr $145,800 $14,570 /yr 26-Apr-2013 1,997 cc . Luxury
COE)

2 ownership only, only clock 7500k/km per year, extremely underutilized, fully agent maintained. PML unit. 100% accident free. Superb for
COE renewal! Flexible high loan and high trade in available! 100% loan approval available as well! So hurry come and view, test drive no...

Posted: 17-Nov-2022

BMW 5 Series 520i $39,999 N.A 26-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 110,000 km Luxury
Low Mileage. Good condition. High/Flexible Loan Available. Trade-in Welcome. STA Check welcome. Viewing By Appointment only.

360 VR Cars
Posted: 11-Nov-2022

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=BMW+520I&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2013&VEH=0&AVL=2
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